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MEETING NOTICE 
 
- Call to Order 
 
- DIRECTOR'S REPORT (if necessary). 
 
1. Consider Adoption of FY 2006 Capital Outlay Budget. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Chairman reserves the right to set the order of the agenda. 
2/17/05 
 
People with disabilities may request accommodations such as interpreters, alternative formats, or assistance with physical accessibility.  Requests for 
accommodations must be made with 72 hours prior notice.  If you require accommodations, please contact the JLBC Office at (602) 542-5491. 
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DATE:  February 3, 2005 
 
TO:  Senator Bob Burns, Chairman 
  Members, Joint Committee on Capital Review 
 
THRU: Richard Stavneak, Director 
 
FROM: Lorenzo Martinez, Assistant Director 
 
SUBJECT: Consider Adoption of FY 2006 Capital Outlay Budget 
 
The Committee is being asked to consider the adoption of the Capital Outlay Budget for FY 
2006.  The attached materials include a comparison of the JLBC and Executive Capital Outlay 
Budgets from the FY 2006 Budget JLBC Book II and the detail on the JLBC capital items from 
the FY 2006 JLBC Budget Book. 
 
 
RS/LM:jb 








































